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Attn: Mr., Eugene A, Chavez Re: Lynch
01l & Gas Inspector Dist, #4 Dalies No, 1

SESE Sec., 32-7N~1E
Valencia County, N.M.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed plesse find the bond covering the above captioned well. I
am sarry I forgot to enclose it in the other letter.

The delay in forwarding to you now was because I had all my papers
shipped from Albuquerque and I had begin to wonder if the had been
lost as they were so long in arriving.

I trust you received the form I sent you before I left Albuguerque
regarding the temporary shut-down of the rig.

Thanking you for your very patient cooneration I am,
Sincerely,

PHIL D. LYNCH

by____
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